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Re: Allocation Formula for
H. T. Mattern {NCT-C) No. 9
Section 7, T-21-S, R-37-E

Gentlemen:

This is to advise that the allocation for downhole commingled production
from the Blinebry and Drinkard Pools for the subject well as requested in
your letter of June 25, 1979, is acceptable with this office.

Blinebry 01l 499 Blinebry Gas 14%
Drinkard 01l 51% Orinkard Gas 86%

However, since the test subsequent to cemmingling shows less production
than was shown from the separate zones prior to commingling, please re-
test the well within 30 days and submit the results to this office to
indicaie whether or not the downhole commingling has actually damaged the
zenes.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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